Subject:-

Sir:-

|
From:- DFO Mandi.

in the

No/- FCA Mandi
HP Forest Department

Dated Mandi the/ 6. ongQ@r;Z/

Diversion of 0.3253 hac forest land in favour of Jal
Govt. of Himachal Pradesh Shimla ,Tutikandi, for Augmentation of
Sewerage Scheme to Mandi Town and providing Sewerage facility
to adjoimning Villages of Mandi Town in District Mandi (H.P.) with
jurisdiction of Mandi Forerst Division District Mandi

[10%

«—To:-CCF Mandi
kti Vibhag

H.P,.(Proposal No FP/HP/other/123920/2021).

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) O/o Pr.

cited subject.

CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla EDS No. Ft. 48-5288/2021 (FCA) dated 31/05 2021 on the above

In this regard, it is submitted that the observations raised by the
Govt of India vide communication under reference have been attended by the User Agency and
reply of the same is furnished in- annotated manner as under:-

I

There is difference in employment likely
to be generated, mentioned against
column No.E in online part-I and given
in hard copy of the proposal. Against
column No. E(ii), 20 and against E(iii)
7500 has been mentioned whereas in
hard copy of part-1 against column No.l
(vi), only 7500 mandays has been
mentioned. The employment details
given in online prt-I and placed in hard
copy should match.  Necessary
corrections are required to be made in the
employment details in hard copy of part-
I

The complete employment detail on. Part No-I |
online E (ii) &E (iii) has been corrected. There is
685715 mandays provision in this proposal.
Accordingly, necessary information has been, |-
uploaded in MoEF Portal E (ii) and E (iii) and
revised part-1 is enclosed herewith, in quadruplicate
for further necessary action please. Further User
Agency has intimated that after the completion of
this proposal the regular staff presently working
shall been maintain this project.

CA has been proposed in terms of
number of plants, thus the detail of patch
is not required to be mentioned against
column No. 13(i) to 13 (iv) in online
part-Il. Further the CA scheme and maps
are required to be uploaded against
additional information detail.

The C.A,. Scheme Patch has been proposed in
Land Bank Nagdhar DPF, Shivabadra Block — of
Paanarsa Range. The necessary entry has been
made in MoEF portal 13(i) to 13 (iv) on line Part, 1]
and CA Scheme and map have been uploaded in
MOEF Portal as additional documents,

Endst .No. FCA Mandi /

(8]

In view of above facts, it is therefore, requested the necessary
approval under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 may kindly be obtained-ftom the comptent
authority and conveyed to this office, please

Encl: As above

Divisional Forest Officer,
Mandi Forest Division H.P.

Dated Mandi, the

Copy is forwarded to Executive Engineer Jal Shakti Division Mandi with reference to
his office letter No. 2017 dated 04-06-2021 for information and necessarya action.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Mandi Forest Division H.P,
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